
 
 
 

 

24 July 2013 
 
 
John L. Smith   
Oakstone Winery, Inc. 
6460 Slug Gulch Road 
Fair Play, CA  95684  
 
 
RESCISSION OF COVERAGE UNDER CONDITIONAL WAIVER OF WASTE DISCHARGE 
REQUIREMENTS FOR SMALL FOOD PROCESSORS AND SMALL WINERIES WITHIN THE 
CENTRAL VALLEY REGION (ORDER R5-2009-0097-0014), OAKSTONE WINERY, INC., 
EL DORADO COUNTY   
 
On 13 July 2010, the Executive Officer of the Central Valley Regional Water Quality Control 
Board issued a Notice of Applicability granting coverage under the Conditional Waiver of Waste 
Discharge Requirements for Small Food Processors and Small Wineries within the Central 
Valley Region, Order No. R5-2009-0097, to Oakstone Winery, Inc.  You were assigned Order 
R5-2009-0097-0014.   
 
On 19 March 2013, we received your request to terminate coverage under Order R5-2009-0097.  
Your letter states that Oakstone Winery burned down last spring and you will not make wine any 
more at this facility.  Based on this information, Order R5-2009-0097-0014 is hereby rescinded. 
 
If you have any questions, please contact Ms.Lixin Fu at (916) 464 4689 or 
lfu@waterboards.ca.gov.    
 
 
Original signed by Ken Landau for  
 
PAMELA C. CREEDON 
Executive Officer 
 
cc:   Mr. Gordon Innes, State Water Board, Division of Water Quality, Sacramento 
       El Dorado County Environmental Management Dept., Placerville 
       Dan Hinrichs, DJH Enginering, Placerville  
   


